

# September 16, 2021

## 6:00pm

Tara Davis and Kristen Fallen, Co-Presidents  
Grant Williams, Recording Secretary  
Shanterria Nance, VP of Ways and Means  
Katie Bonkowski, Corresponding Secretary  
Laura Seidel, VP of Membership  
Kelly Lange, Treasurer  
Lindsey Partington, Historian

1. Introduction of Executive Board and people present
2. Kelly- Treasurer
  - a. Budget presented by Kelly. Some unknowns in the budget due to COVID (Fun Run, carnival, field trips, etc.)
  - b. Vote on budget
    - i. Budget approved by members present in meeting
  - c. Treasurer's Report
    - i. Current Balance: \$11,383.56
    - ii. Debits since July: \$8,300
    - iii. Credits: \$611 (primary income from membership)
3. Meeting Norms
  - a. Quick review of meeting norms from Kristen
4. Social Media accounts
  - a. facebook- Renner PTA
  - b. instagram- rennerpta
  - c. website- [rennerelementarypta.weebly.com](http://rennerelementarypta.weebly.com)
  - d. email address- [beepbeeppta@gmail.com](mailto:beepbeeppta@gmail.com)
5. Officer Check-In
  - a. Tara and Kristen- Co-Presidents
    - i. Kristen got feedback on boo hoo baggies.
    - ii. Tara has been working on solidifying roles and responsibilities.
  - b. Laura- VP of Membership
    - i. Laura inquired about attendance requirements at meetings. Tara has added this to her parking lot to determine what needs to be done.
    - ii. Update
      1. 54 paid members. 19 staff members.
      2. If new members join by October 1st they're entered for a drawing to win a staycation at the new hotel by Renner.

- iii. District PTA updates
  - 1. Other schools are holding hybrid meetings on campus
  - 2. Activities are currently green-lit if outdoor
  - 3. Dr. Cowherd 1st semester: no field trips. 2nd semester TBD.
  - 4. District PTA dues lowered from \$175 to \$50
  - 5. A+ students are interested in volunteering for hours. They can volunteer at PTA events to get these hours. Sasha confirmed these students can volunteer and help in after school clubs.
  - 6. Trying to get teachers more involved in PTA. Idea was brought up to have grade levels come to PTA meetings and introducing themselves and sharing classroom work.
- c. Shanterria- VP of Ways and Means
  - i. Not present.
- d. Katie- Corresponding Secretary
  - i. Available to post on social media if needed.
- e. Grant- Recording Secretary
  - i. No updates.
- f. Lindsey- Historian
  - i. See room party update
- g. Sasha Kalis - Principal
  - i. Fundraiser at Renner is currently taking place. Goes through September 29th. Proceeds will go towards Library chairs and tables, classroom books, and conference room updates.
  - ii. Panorama Family Survey emailed out on Monday.
  - iii. Events:
    - 1. More events than last year. Safety plans are created and approved by the Director of Health Services.
    - 2. Musicals will be in person this year.
    - 3. PTA meetings can be in person as well.
  - iv. Quarantines
    - 1. CDC is using 3 feet guidance for schools. Masks should be appropriately worn (over mouth and nose). If it is, they don't have to quarantine but should monitor symptoms for 10 days but can still come to school.
  - v. Food Shortage
    - 1. Menu changes might occur. Meals are still free and students will still be fed.

vi. Employee Shortage

1. Birthday treats will not be provided by food service anymore due to a staffing shortage. Birthday treat lists will be sent out to parents so they can bring them in for parties. These items will be free of common allergens.

6. Boo Hoo baggie feedback

- a. Positive feedback was received from kindergarten parents in the meeting.

7. School Directory?

- a. The School Directory will be created by Lindsey.

8. future events

- a. Family Food Nights
- b. End of Year celebration
- c. Spring Fundraiser- Fun Run
- d. Gift to School
- e. Room Parties

i. Update from Lindsey:

1. 3 class parties for the school year.
  - a. Thursday October 21 @ 145 pm
  - b. Wednesday, November 22 @ 145 pm
  - c. Monday, February 14 @ 145 pm
2. Parents are still not allowed in the building.
3. PTA will provide 2 crafts and a snack for students. Snacks can be purchased in bulk from Sam's Club if pre-packaged.
4. Parent sign-ups will be sent out to donate items or money.
5. Budget is \$1,000.

f. Supply Closet

g. Teacher Reimbursement

h. Spirit Shop

i. Welcome packets for new families

j. Box Tops/Pop Tabs

k. Ceiling Tile Fundraiser

l. Spirit Cart

m. finance club

9. Audit Committee

- a. If interested in helping, email Tara or Kristen

10. Spirit Shop update from Hannah Vutich

- a. Spirit shop is being opened at the school with items that students can purchase (pencils, decals, water bottles, key chains, etc.). No items cost over \$5
- b. 5th grade leaders are helping lead this project

- c. Items will be stored under the staircase.
- d. 7:55 – 8:15 (when announcements come on)
- e. If everything is sold we will make approxi. \$600

11. Board game Update

- a. Board games will be raffled as a prize to families twice per month.
- b. Motioned and approved by vote to reallocate funds from Homecoming project to board game funds

12. Adjournment